R, 12, Prederick, Hdé, 21701
10/18/77

FOLA/PA APFEALS )

The Deputy Attorney Yemeral
Department of Justice
Washington, D0

Desr Sir'

This is an appeal frow all the many denisls of all of my FOIA and PA requests going
back %o about 1968 and a protest as well as appsal over the last set of records provided
after a two yesr delay for my requesis of personal files,

A member of your staff phoned me some weeks sgo tc determine if by "2ll" I mesn "all.”
Thersafter I received notification that records were resdy and would bs sent when my check
was recelved. This was close to thrge weeks agd. I sent the check prompdly but the msiling
of the records was delayed jJust long enough to deny me the use of them in support of a
Yotion to Reconsider in C.4. 75-226, of which you are aware, I regard this delay as un-
negessayy and herewith make sz record of my belief that the delsy was not accidental,

The delay has bese s serdeus dealal of my rights under the dots. Jt has been hurtful to
me in a suit in which you are one of th: respondenis, N

The covering letter, signed by Director Xelley, is as clese o entirely mesningless
as burcsucrats can devise, +% refers me to s letter of mosiths ago with regard to claim
to exenmptions when that letter does not tell me which specific ezemption is claimed with
regard to & specifie withholding, I thersiore am left with no choice but o sppeal #n
this basis alone. If I 4o not I surrender my rights, What I am saying is that by this
kind of playing of games you make totally unnecessary work within the Yepartment and
fail to comply and give me a choice between allowinz you %o continue %o violate my rights,
which mekes me party %0 2 negation of the Acts, or taking what eannot but be a simpler
course, turning it all over to councel and to the courts. You hawe deliberately menufscturved
totally unnecessery litigetion. This being your.apoavent wish, I will undertake to

This newest exercise in being vor-informative does not tell me whether or not you
regard what you have just sent as full complisnce, Yr full compliance for the FEI only.

Or when I will receive responses to letbers that have been without response for months
relating to what hes not been provided by other than the FEI in response to these requesis
for personal files, ¥y wife alsoc has received but s single response,

Heanwhile, this does not represent compliance by the FBI alone. Jt doss give me
added proof of non-complisnce by other components who have made no clain to hscklog.

I don8%t see how there could have been anything cslled & review without someone being
awake encugh and bright enough and willing enousgh $o note ihe sbsence of records referrved
to as well as references to emisting records in other componments that have not provided
any records at zil.

The records just provided relste incompletely to FOIA matters only. Thers are
serizls missing without any explanation of the mbsence of these serials. I have noted
vhat amounts to s claim to exemption without speeifying the szemption claimed,

The persenal records supplied earlier conitain withholdings that are outside the
guidlines laid down by the Atiornsy “emeral. They are totally and knowingly incomplete
in other ways. I have heard nothing Qurther relating $o them except that I did receive a
telephone call, I presume the same one mot identified in the Director's letter, that
deceived mek into believing there would be belated compliance with other of the many
totally ignored reguests. I was told other records had “een procossed pnd wers ready
for mailing, Those I received yesterday ars all I've received. Because thers was nothing
in them aside {rom what relstes to the two FOIA cases identified in them, I fail to under-
standgthe purpose or the content of that plione call,

“onths ago, many wonths ego, 2% a time that was many months efter ] gestified to
total non~complisnce With gome two dozen requests, my counsel fa that case was vhoned by




gfYepartuncnt lawyer and told that some of thess vequests had been located and were being
processed. This {urns out to have been totally false ,

I find myself wondering what the purpose of & 353%%2%“ is when the record providsd
clearly state that my FOIA requests have been ignoreds that it wes ordered thet they be
ignored, and Yhem the revieslng authority saf#ifiss the non-compliance by doing nothing,

I find myself wondering what "review" meams whes it yields records referring to other
records that rémain withheld, files that have Bod been searched and from which records
have not been provided, and wnbidden references to intent not to comply and the wesns by
which non-compliznce will bs schemed,

4zide from other cosm'nts that are now justified I want %o erphasige what your
people have done to the Attorney Genersl with such overt vicletlons of ks pledges.

Is be 2 liax? Is he a puppet of buresuctats dslermined not to live within the law?
Does his word and his directive mean nothing? Or is this Praeetise his hidden intent?
I prefer not to balieve so. _

ven eny of your people have gone over the records just provided withoutfrecognizing
thet quite aside from whethér or not thers was & elear and deliberate violation of
the law there was a siaply fantestic waste of E0aSy and time? And that it is being
perpetuated? Have you this 1ittle conocern for the business of the government that requires
this tice and this money?

I% is no¥ well over & year since your office koew of sbout two dogen cases of non~
compliance. In that time I have had oo inquiry from your office about them. I hove
received compliance from the FEL for a single file well after it was released by ancther
agencys, 1 have recéived ihis protested non—zompiisnce Trom the FEL with recsrd %o the
persenal records, and nothing else except a few pages from other somponents that are still
in non-complisnce,

In what I have just received there is s olear record of wy haklog to invoks FOLL to
obtain a eopy of a press release after Bany yoars of withholding. Can your people review
such practise without belng as asghast as I su?

Quinian Shes once considered it approprizte ‘{0 make nasty cracks about the stets of
my heslth, of which he had no kmovlcdge, in an affidavit that is one of & series of mis-
ieading, deceptive and false affirmations. $hen a person of sueh incredidly bad taste snd
s0 little concern for decemcy, regardless of what ho thinks of the 4cts, presides over
compliance with them there is going to continuc to be what I regsrd as official lawleso=
ness and & siuply astronomical cost to the government. Thoe records 4 mave just gone over
refiect some of this cost, sll totally cessary, ell the direct conseguence of thie kind
of officdal attitude and, unfortunately, is sble to iscliate acy bigher authority of botter
disposition from any factusl knpwledge,

W3th these the realitfes you really pemmit litile gheice te these who seek to use
dcts that repressnt the meet basic of American beliefs,

I an asking Br, Lesar to undertaske to represent me is all these matters, all these
requests thal are without compliance on the minuseule percentage that has even been sck-
nowledged, and to explore the possibilities ofiered by the punitive provisions of the
4ot end what remedy other law may hold for Zee These and other experisnces make such an
effort the reguirement of good eitizenship,

By these appeals I am including every requfiest I have mede of any pert of the Depart-
zent at sny time, for any and all relevant records wherever kppt or of whatever form or
origin. I believe uy wife has siready svpsaled. 1f she has not this also is her appcal
4s a matter of fact I believe I have sppesled and that my appeals have been ignoved,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



